
 

 
 

Church of St. Nicolao in Milan 

Project structure and operators: 

Historical building: 
Church of St. Nicolao (XIV century – enlarged in 1659)  
 
Owner:  
Parish of Sant’Ambrogio, Piazza Sant’Ambrogio 14 Milano 
 
Sponsor: 
Parish of Sant’Ambrogio, Piazza Sant’Ambrogio 14 Milano 
 
Design: 
Studio Tecnico Consorzio Servabo 
 
Management of operations: 
Studio Tecnico Consorzio Servabo 
 
Management of site works: 
Studio Colella Restauri di Colella Mario 
 
Timetable: 
1st phase: 1997-2000 
2nd phase: 2007-2008 
3rd phase: ongoing 

 


